



REPORT

Southern California Association of Governments

May 1, 2025

NO. 672 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS REGIONAL COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY, APRIL 3, 2025

THE FOLLOWING MINUTES ARE A SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE REGIONAL COUNCIL. A VIDEO RECORDING OF THE ACTUAL MEETING IS AVAILABLE ON THE SCAG WEBSITE AT: http://scag.iqm2.com/Citizens/

The Regional Council (RC) of the Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) held a regular meeting both in person and virtually (telephonically and electronically). A quorum was present.

Members Present

Sup. Curt Hagman, President		San Bernardino County			
Hon. Cindy Allen, 1st Vice President	, 1st Vice President Long Beach				
Hon. Ray Marquez, 2 nd Vice President	Chino Hills	District 10			
Hon. Jan Harnik, Imm. Past President		RCTC			
Sup. Jesus Escobar		Imperial County			
Sup. Don Wagner		Orange County			
Sup. Karen Spiegel		Riverside County			
Sup. Vianey Lopez		Ventura County			
Michael Goodsell		ICTC			
Hon. Trish Kelley		TCA			
Hon. Mike T. Judge		VCTC			
Hon. Gary Gardner	Desert Hot Springs	District 2			
Hon. Linda Krupa	Hemet	District 3			
Hon. Clint Lorimore	Eastvale	District 4			
Hon. Frank Navarro	Colton	District 6			
Hon. Acquanetta Warren	Fontana	District 8			
Hon. Rick Denison	Yucca Valley	District 11			
Hon. Wendy Bucknum	Mission Viejo	District 13			
Hon. William Go	Irvine	District 14			
Hon. Debbie Baker	La Palma	District 18			
Hon. Ryan Balius	Anaheim	District 19			
Hon. Joe Kalmick	Seal Beach	District 20			





Hon. Fred Jung	Fullerton	District 21
Hon. Marty Simonoff	Brea	District 22
Hon. Frank Yokoyama	Cerritos	District 23
Hon. Jeff Wood	Lakewood	District 24
Hon. Emma Sharif	Compton	District 26
Hon. Ali Saleh	Bell	District 27
Hon. Margaret Clark	Rosemead	District 32
Hon. Shaunna Elias	Glendora	District 33
Hon. Thomas Wong	Monterey Park	District 34
Hon. Margaret E. Finlay	Duarte	District 35
Hon. Keith Eich	La Cañada Flintridge	District 36
Hon. Steve Tye	Diamond Bar	District 37
Hon. Tim Sandoval	Pomona	District 38
Hon. Drew Boyles	El Segundo	District 40
Hon. Lauren Meister	West Hollywood	District 41
Hon. Nikki Perez	Burbank	District 42
Hon. Rocky Rhodes	Simi Valley	District 46
Hon. Jenny Crosswhite	Santa Paula	District 47
Hon. Steve Manos	Lake Elsinore	District 63
Hon. Butch Twining	Huntington Beach	District 64
Hon. Daniel Ramos	Adelanto	District 65
Hon. Victoria Garcia	San Fernando	District 67
Hon. Patricia Lock Dawson	Riverside	District 68
Hon. Marisela Nava	Perris	District 69
Ms. Lucy Dunn		Business Representative

Members Not Present	Members Not Present
	Los Angeles County
	Los Angeles County
	OCTA
	SBCTA
Brawley	District 1
Temecula	District 5
San Bernardino	District 7
Rancho Cucamonga	District 9
Dana Point	District 12
Newport Beach	District 15
Santa Ana	District 16
Orange	District 17
Downey	District 25
	Brawley Temecula San Bernardino Rancho Cucamonga Dana Point Newport Beach Santa Ana Orange





Hon Mark E. Handarson	Gardena	District 20
Hon. Mark E. Henderson		District 28
Hon. Suely Saro	Long Beach	District 29
Hon. Andrew Lara	Pico Rivera	District 31
Hon. James Gazeley	Lomita	District 39
Hon. Ken Mann	Lancaster	District 43
Hon. David J. Shapiro	Calabasas	District 44
Hon. Laura Hernandez	Port Hueneme	District 45
Hon. Eunisses Hernandez	Los Angeles	District 48
Hon. Adrin Nazarian	Los Angeles	District 49
Hon. Bob Blumenfield	Los Angeles	District 50
Hon. Nithya Raman	Los Angeles	District 51
Hon. Katy Young Yaroslavsky	Los Angeles	District 52
Hon. Imelda Padilla	Los Angeles	District 53
Hon. Monica Rodriguez	Los Angeles	District 54
Hon. Marqueece Harris-Dawson	Los Angeles	District 55
Hon. Curren D. Price, Jr.	Los Angeles	District 56
Hon. Heather Hutt	Los Angeles	District 57
Hon. Traci Park	Los Angeles	District 58
Hon. John Lee	Los Angeles	District 59
Hon. Hugo Soto-Martinez	Los Angeles	District 60
Hon. Ysabel Jurado	Los Angeles	District 61
Hon. Tim McOsker	Los Angeles	District 62
Hon. Steve Sanchez	La Quinta	District 66
Hon. Karen Bass	Los Angeles	Member-at-Large
Hon. Larry McCallon		Air District Representative
Hon. Andrew Masiel, Sr.	Pechanga Dev. Corp.	Tribal Gov't Reg'l Planning

Staff Present

Kome Ajise, Executive Director
Darin Chidsey, Chief Operating Officer
Cindy Giraldo, Chief Financial Officer
Sarah Jepson, Chief Planning Officer
Javiera Cartagena, Chief Government and Public Affairs Officer
Carmen Flores, Chief Human Resources Officer
Julie Shroyer, Chief Information Officer
Richard Lam, Senior Deputy Legal Counsel
Ruben Duran, Board Counsel
Maggie Aguilar, Clerk of the Board
Cecilia Pulido, Deputy Clerk of the Board



CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Hagman called the meeting to order at 12:17 p.m. and asked Regional Council Member Frank Yokoyama, Cerritos, District 23, to lead the pledge of allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

President Hagman opened the Public Comment Period for persons to comment on any matter pertinent to SCAG's jurisdiction that were not listed on the agenda.

Board Counsel Duran acknowledged there were no public comments before or after the 5:00 p.m. deadline.

Seeing no public comment speakers for items not listed on the agenda, President Hagman closed the Public Comment Period.

Board Counsel Duran noted that Mayor Frank Navarro from the City of Colton was participating through an accommodation under the Americans with Disabilities Act, and noted that under the Brown Act, Mayor Navarro was required to have his video active during the meeting.

REVIEW AND PRIORITIZE AGENDA ITEMS

Before the report on Item No. 1, President Hagman noted they would take one vote on action Item No. 1 and the Consent Calendar.

CHAIR'S REPORT

Rocky Rhodes, Community, Economy and Human Development Committee (CEHD) Vice Chair, reported that they held an election for the Chair and Vice Chair positions of the Committee. He shared that both David J. Shapiro and him were elected as Chair and Vice Chair, respectively. He noted that the Committee welcomed three new committee members: Debbie Baker (La Palma), John Grass (Brawley), and Joe Baca (Rialto). He also reported the Committee heard an information item related to home hardening, featuring two speakers. First, Elizabeth Christy, the Education Program Manager at the U.S. Green Building Council, who presented on best practices and resources on home hardening and other important resilience strategies. The second speaker was Brian Cameron, the President of EPIC Calabasas, who spoke on local home hardening strategies and how they support communities with preparation, prevention, and what should be done if disaster occurs.

There were no comments on the CEHD Chair report.



Jenny Crosswhite, Energy and Environment Committee (EEC) Chair, reported that at the EEC they had two information items. The first item consisted of an overview of components and requirements of safety elements with a resilience focus as well as a presentation from the City of Arcadia on their recently completed Safety Element. She also reported they received a presentation from the South Coast AQMD on proposed rules focused on limiting NOx emissions from residential-sized space heaters and water heaters. She noted that they held an election with Rick Denison and Daniel Ramos being selected as Chair and Vice-Chair, respectively. Lastly, she also thanked Vice Chair Meister for her service.

There were no comments on the EEC Chair report.

Tim Sandoval, Transportation Committee (TC) Chair, reported that last month the Transportation Committee recommended approval of the 2025 Regional Active Transportation Program to the Regional Council, which includes \$35 million to support 15 projects and another \$972 million for 113 contingency projects – all of which support walking, bicycling, and other forms of active transportation in the region. He also reported that the Committee took action to appoint a new Chair and Vice Chair to the Committee. He noted that Mike Judge from Simi Valley representing the Ventura County Transportation Commission was appointed Chair of the committee and Thomas Wong, Monterey Park, was appointed to the position of Vice Chair. He also reported that the Committee received three informational presentations. He indicated they continued their discussion on Regional Recovery and Resilience, with a presentation from the San Bernardino County Transportation Authority on their planning efforts. They also received a presentation from the City of Pasadena—focused on how transit was instrumental in evacuating vulnerable populations that have mobility challenges. Lastly, they received a staff presentation on the Last Mile Freight Program (LMFP) and preliminary findings from their work to date.

There were no comments on the TC Chair report.

With respect to Item No. 4 on the agenda, President Hagman reported he was a member of the South Coast Air Management Quality District (SCAQMD) and noted for the record that he did not have a financial interest. Regional Council Member Patricia Lock Dawson also acknowledged she was a member and did not have a financial interest.

ACTION ITEM

1. Nomination and Election of 2025-26 SCAG Officer Positions

Ruben Duran, Board Counsel, reported that pursuant to SCAG's Bylaws, the Nominating Committee met to consider nominations for SCAG's proposed officers for the upcoming year. He noted that the



Committee unanimously voted to recommend to the Regional Council Honorable Cindy Allen, Long Beach, as President; the Honorable Ray Marquez, City of Chino Hills, as 1st Vice President; and the Honorable Jenny Crosswhite, Santa Paula, as 2nd Vice President. He explained that the process required that the Regional Council vote on that and then it would go to the General Assembly for ratification next month in Palm Desert.

There were no Public Comments on Item 1.

The vote for Item 1 is reflected below with the Consent Calendar.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Approval Items

- 2. Minutes of the Meeting March 6, 2025
- 3. Resolution No. 25-672-1 Approving Amendment 2 to the FY 2024-25 Comprehensive Budget
- 4. Resolution No. 25-672-2 Authorizing Acceptance of CPRG Funds to Support Implementation of the LMFP
- 5. Resolution No. 25-672-3 Approving SCAG 2025 Regional Active Transportation Program
- 6. Resolution No. 25-672-4 Authorizing Executive Director to Execute Obligation Documents
- 7. 2025-2026 Federal Legislative Platform Update
- 8. 2025-2026 Federal Surface Transportation Reauthorization Priorities

Receive and File

- 9. April 2025 State and Federal Legislative Update
- 10. SCAG Clean Cities Coalition Strategic Plan FY25 Update
- 11. Purchase Orders, Contracts and Contract Amendments below Regional Council Approval Threshold
- 12. CFO Monthly Report





A MOTION was made (Yokoyama) that the Regional Council elect the nominees recommended by the Nominating Committee as SCAG's 2025-26 officers subject to ratification by the General Assembly; and Consent Calendar Items 2 through 8 and Receive and File Items 9 through 12. Motion was SECONDED (Ramos) and passed by the following roll call votes.

AYES: Allen, Baker, Balius, Boyles, Bucknum, Clark, Crosswhite, Denison, Eich, Elias,

Escobar, Finlay, Garcia, Gardner, Go, Goodsell, Hagman, Harnik, Judge, Jung, Kalmick, Kelley, Krupa, Lock Dawson, Lopez, Lorimore, Manos, Marquez, Meister, Nava, Perez, Ramos, Rhodes, Sandoval, Simonoff, Spiegel, Twining, Tye, Wagner,

Warren, Wong, Wood, and Yokoyama (43)

NOES: None (0)

ABSTAIN: None (0)

INFORMATION ITEM

13. Presidential Priorities: Goods Movement and Clean Technology

Kome Ajise, Executive Director, thanked President Hagman for his leadership and noted that this year's EAC Work Plan was committed to continuing their focus on emerging technologies across all policy areas, including more dialogue and information sharing during Regional Council meetings. He highlighted that in the agenda packet they had included a summary Presidential Priorities Report, which provides an overview of the accomplishments over the fiscal year—focused not only on goods movement, but on clean and emerging technologies more generally, as well as transit recovery. He explained that they would feature a discussion on the importance and continued need for the advancement of clean technologies in goods movement infrastructure. He reported that the Regional Council adopted the Clean Transportation Technology Policy and Resolution on April 6, 2023, to define clean transportation technology as zero- and near-zero emission vehicles (ZEV and NZEV, respectively), their supporting infrastructure, and other supporting products that reduce environmental impact over their life cycle. He emphasized that SCAG has led regionally significant efforts to advance the transition to clean transportation technology within goods movement, including the LMFP and the Zero-Emission Truck Infrastructure Study. He noted that with approval of the CPRG grant they could further invest in these technologies for their region.

Executive Director Ajise briefly took a moment to highlight the LMFP and its progress. He explained that the program has gathered valuable information on operational performance, return on investment, and policy hurdles. He noted that SCAG plans to complete the closeout and gather data for the remaining projects and will continue to leverage the program to support their upcoming Comprehensive Sustainable Freight Plan and the Freight TDM Strategy and Implementation Plan.



President Hagman emphasized the importance of technology and governance, and the need for clean transportation and clean technology to meet statutory goals. He highlighted the need for infrastructure planning to support new technologies. He proceeded to moderate the discussion with the panelists.

Joost de Vries, Chief Executive Officer of ZM Trucks, and Matt Petersen, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Los Angeles Cleantech Incubator, discussed their companies' work in hydrogen and battery electric commercial vehicles and buses. They emphasized the importance of local and regional leadership in moving towards new technologies, and the need for more financial incentives and regulatory support. The discussion focused on the transition to electric vehicles in Southern California, particularly for medium and heavy-duty vehicles. The panelists emphasize the maturity of electric vehicle technology and the need for charging infrastructure.

Regional Council Members engaged the panelist in discussion about workforce development opportunities in the electric vehicle industry and addressed concerns about the transition's impact on small businesses and emergency vehicles. The conversation also touched on the evolving safety of electric vehicle batteries and the importance of a methodical approach to implementation.

14. Legislative Update

Kevin Gilhooley, Legislation Manager, provided a legislative update. He noted that 2,500 bills had been introduced in Sacramento, with many amended and undergoing reviews. He reported that the Sacramento Summit was successful, with meetings with elected officials and agency leadership. He shared that the Governor's May Revise was upcoming, and discussions on a potential housing bond were ongoing. With respect to Washington, DC, he reported Congress had been focused on government funding and Republican-led Reconciliation bills. He shared that the Government was now funded through the end of the current fiscal year, and Republicans were turning their attention to identifying a path forward for the reconciliation package for fiscal year 2026. He also provided a comprehensive update on the ongoing efforts of the Trump administration, particularly focusing on the Department of Transportation (DOT). He mentioned that the administration was eliminating staff agencies through layoffs and was urging DOT staff to finalize discretionary grant programs. He also discussed the Secretary's testimony before the Senate Environment and Public Works Committee regarding transportation reauthorization. He highlighted the commitment to expediting project delivery and the need for permit reform. Lastly, he mentioned the release of the first major notice of funding opportunity under the Trump administration for the Safe Streets and Roads for All program. The conversation ended with a discussion on how members of the Regional Council can participate in lobbying trips to Washington and Sacramento.

BUSINESS REPORT



Regional Council member Lucy Dunn reported that her business report was on page 136 of the agenda packet. She discussed the economic benefits of ports and the importance of rebuilding properties quickly. She also mentioned the formation of a private sector group called Steadfast LA and the potential for a list of private sector helplines. She highlighted the challenges of insurance rates and the need for Commissioner Lara to make the right decision. She also discussed the impact of tariffs on businesses and the need for internal recession planning. She encouraged local governments to consider opportunities for growth and to partner with the business community.

Regional Council Member Mike Goodsell, ICTC, discussed challenges in the insurance industry, warning of potential rate increases and companies leaving California.

Regional Council Member Karen Spiegel, Riverside County, raised concerns about insurance companies terminating policies for arbitrary reasons.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

President Hagman noted that the conversation of insurance was currently a huge topic. He expressed that he thought there was a role to play for them as local government in the discussion.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Executive Director Ajise provided an update on the Climate Pollution Reduction Grant Agreement and noted that they had just approved the acceptance of \$50 million in sub-Award from the SCAQMD which would expand SCAG's LMFP. He indicated that this sub grant recipient status would allow them to use the \$50 million to enable more class 4 and 5 battery electric vehicles in their LMFP through a rebate process. He noted they would bring more information as they got agreements in place. He also thanked the Regional Council for their approval of the 2025 Regional Active Transportation Program. He noted that they would submit the program to the California Transportation Commission for adoption in June. He also expressed that they looked towards moving forward with this plan for \$35 million to support 15 projects and another \$972 million for 113 contingency projects – all of which support walking, bicycling, and other forms of active transportation in the region. He reported that STBG/CMAQ, a \$1.2 billion call for projects, opened March 31. He noted that the projects eligible for this program were being funded over two fiscal years. He also explained that SCAG and their County Transportation Commissions hosted a total of seven workshops to support grantees in preparing their applications. He indicated that applications were due through May, and they would bring those recommendations to the Regional Council in December 2025. He also reported that they had a visit with Commissioner Lara to talk about the insurance issue. He indicated that the Commissioner was working hard to bring back insurance companies to write policies in California. He also shared that the Commissioner had



indicated that he had potential funding for climate resilience districts. He also shared that Commissioner Lara was working with Assemblymember Calderon on AB 888 to create the California Safe Homes Grant Program. He noted that the Go Human program was recognized last month with the Eureka! Award for Regional Excellence by the California Association of Councils of Governments at its annual Regional Leadership Forum. He shared that Immediate Past President Jan Harnik and Chief of Government and Public Affairs Officer Javiera Cartagena were in Sacramento to receive the award and made brief remarks. He also congratulated Regional Councilmembers Cindy Allen and Thomas Wong, who were recognized as Elected Official of the Year in their respective LA County Supervisorial Districts at the 2025 BizFed Awards on March 21.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

There were no future agenda items.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

President Hagman also noted that he hoped to see everyone at the General Assembly in Palm Desert. He indicated it was a good opportunity to network.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, President Hagman adjourned the meeting of the Regional Council at 1:33 p.m.

[MINUTES ARE UNOFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE REGIONAL COUNCIL]

	Regional Council Attendance	Repor	t											
2024-2025														Total Mtgs
MEMBERS	Representing	Jun	Jul	I Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Attended To Date
Allen, Cindy	Long Beach, RC District 30	1			0		1	1		1	0	1		5
Amezcua, Valerie	Santa Ana, RC District 16	0			0		0	0		0	0	0		0
Baker, Debbie	La Palma, RC District 18									1	0	1		2
Balius, Ryan	Anaheim, RC District 19									1	1	1		3
Barger, Kathryn	Los Angeles County	0			0		0	0		0	0	0		0
Bass, Karen	Los Angeles, (Member at Large)	0			0		0	0		0	0	0		0
Blumenfield, Bob	Los Angeles, RC District 50	0			0		0	0		0	0	0		2
Boyles, Drew	El Segundo, RC District 40	1			0		0	0		0	0	1		7
Bucknum, Wendy	Mission Viejo, RC District 13	1	D	D	1	D	1	1	D	1	1	1		6
Clark, Margaret	Rosemead, RC District 32	1			1		0	1		1	1	1		7
Crosswhite, Jenny	Santa Paula, RC District 47	1			1		1	1		1	1	1		7
Denison, Rick	Yucca Valley, RC District 11	1			1		1	1		0	0	0		2
Dumitru, Jon	Orange, RC District 17	1			0		0	1		0	1	1		6
Dunn, Lucy Eich, Keith	Business Representative	1			1		1	1		1	1	1		7
Elias, Shaunna	La Cañada Flintridge, RC District 36 Glendora, RC District 33	1			1		1	1		1	1	1		3
Escobar, Jesus	Imperial County									1	1	1		3
Finlay, Margaret E.	Duarte, RC District 35	1	Α	Δ	0	Δ	1	1	Α	0	0	1		4
Frometa, Claudia M.	Downey, RC District 25	1	n		0		0	0	_	0	0	0		1
Garcia, Victoria	San Fernando, RC District 67	Ť			Ū		Ů	Ü		1	1	1		3
Gardner, Gary	Desert Hot Springs, RC District 2									1	0	1		2
Gabbard, John	Dana Point, RC District 12	0			1		1	1		1	0	0		4
Gazeley, James	Lomita, RC District 39	1			0		0	0		0	0	0		1
Go, William	Irvine, RC District 14									1	0	1		2
Goodsell, Mike	ICTC Representative				1		1	1		1	1	1		6
Hagman, Curt	San Bernardino County	1			1		1	1		1	1	1		7
Harnik, Jan C.	RCTC Rpresentative	1			1		1	1		1	0	1		6
Harris-Dawson, Marqueece	Los Angeles, RC District 55	0			0		0	0		0	0	0		0
Henderson, Mark E.	Gardena, RC District 28	1			0		1	1		0	1	0		4
Hernandez, Eunisses	Los Angeles, RC District 48	0			0		0	0		0	0	0		0
Hernandez, Laura	Port Hueneme, RC District 45	1			1		0	1		1	1	0		5
Hutt, Heather	Los Angeles, RC District 57	0	R	R	0	R	0	0	R	0	0	0		0
Judge, Mike T.	VCTC Representative	1			1		1	1		1	1	1		7
Jung, Fred	Fullerton, RC District 21									1	0	1		2
Jurado, Ysabel	Los Angeles, RC District 61									0	0	0		0
Kalmick, Joe	Seal Beach, RC District 20	1			1		1	1		0	1	1		6
Kelley, Trish	TCA Representative	1			0		1	1		1	1	1		6
Kleiman, Lauren	Newport Beach, RC District 15	1			0		0	0		0	0	0		1
Krupa, Linda	Hemet, RC District 3	1	K	K	0	K	0	1	K	1	1	1		5
Lara, Andrew	Pico Rivera, RC District 31				1		1	0		1	1	0		4
Lee, John	Los Angeles, RC District 59	0			0		0	0		0	0	0		0
Leon, Carlos A.	OCTA Representative	0			1		1	1		0	0	0		3
Lock Dawson, Patricia	Riverside, RC District 68	0			1		1	1		1	0	1		5
Lopez, Vianey	Ventura County	0			1		1	1		1	1	1		6
Lorimore, Clint	Eastvale, RC District 4	1			0		0	1		0	0	0		2
Mann, Ken Manos, Steve	Lancaster, RC District 43 Lake Elsinore, RC District 63	1			1		1	1		1	1	1		7
Marquez, Ray	Chino Hills, RC District 10	1			1		1	1		1	1	1		7
Masiel, Andrew	Pechanga Band of Luiseno IndiansTribal Gov. Reg. Plng. Brd.	0			0		0	1		0	0	0		1
McCallon, Larry	Air District Representative	1			1		1	1		0	1	0		5
McOsker, Tim	Los Angeles, RC District 62	1			0		0	0		0	0	0		1
Meister, Lauren	West Hollywood, RC District 41	1			1		1	1		1	1	1		7
Michael, L. Dennis	Rancho Cucamonga, RC District 9	0			0		0	0		0	0	0		0
Nava, Marisela	Perris, RC District 69	1			1		1	1		0	0	1		5
Navarro, Frank J.	Colton, RC District 6	1			0		1	0		1	1	1		5
Nazarian, Adrin	Los Angeles, RC District 49				Ť					0	0	0		0
Padilla, Imelda	Los Angeles, RC District 53	0			0		0	0		0	0	0		0
Park, Traci	Los Angeles, RC District 58	0			0		0	0		0	0	0		0
Perez, Nikki	Burbank, RC District 42	0			0		1	1		1	0	1		4
Price, Curren D.	Los Angeles, RCDistrict 56	0			0		0	0		0	0	0		0
*	1 = -								_		•			

Raman, Nithya	Los Angeles, RC District 51	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ramos, Daniel	Adelanto, RC District 65					1	1	1	3
Rebollar, Gil	Brawley, RC District 1	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	4
Rhodes, Rocky	Simi Valley, RC District 46	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	6
Rodriguez, Monica	Los Angeles, RC District 54	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Saleh, Ali	Bell, RC District 27	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	4
Sanchez, Steve	La Quinta, RC District 66	1	1	1	1	0	1	0	5
Sandoval, Tim	Pomona, RC District 38	1	0	0	0	1	1	1	4
Saro, Suely	Long Beach, RC District 29	1	1	0	1	1	1	0	5
Schwank, Zak	Temecula, RC District 5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Shapiro, David J.	Calabasas, RC District 44	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	6
Sharif, Emma	Compton, RC District 26					1	1	0	2
Simonoff, Marty	Brea, RC District 22	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	7
Solis, Hilda	Los Angeles County	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Soto-Martinez, Hugo	Los Angeles, RC District 60	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Spiegel, Karen	Riverside County	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	6
Tran, Helen	San Bernardino, RC District 7					0	1	0	1
Twining, Butch	Huntington Beach, RC District 64					1	0	1	2
Tye, Steve	Diamond Bar, RC District 37	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	4
Wagner, Donald P.	Orange County	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	7
Wapner, Alan	SBCTA/SBCOG	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	4
Warren, Acquanetta	Fontana, RC District 8	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	6
Wong, Thomas	Monterey Park, RC District 34	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	7
Wood, Jeff	Lakewood, RC District 24	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	7
Yaroslavsky, Katy	Los Angeles, RC District 52	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Yokoyama, Frank A.	Cerritos, RC District 23	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	6
		46	35	38	43	47	43	45	